Franklin County District Schools
85 School Rd., Suite 1
Eastpoint, FL 32328

Superintendent Traci Yoder
tyoder@franklincountyschools.org
(850) 670-2810 ex. 4120

MEMORANDUM
TO: Traci Yoder, Superintendent @
FROM: Shannon Venable, Director of Financial Services
DATE: October 12, 2020
RE: Awarding of Invitation to Bid (ITB) 2020-300 Lime Rock Road Construction

Franklin County School Escape Route

The committee has reviewed the bids received for the Lime Rock Road Construction (Phase 1) which
begins at the south end of the escape route, just north of the football field. It is the committee’s
recommendation that we proceed to award the bid for Lime Rock Road Construction to Ashton &
Company Transport, Inc. for $70,400, which is within the grant budget for this project. Itis
anticipated that Ashton & Company Transport, Inc. provide insurance and start the project upon board
approval with a completion date of 10 days.

Please place on the next board agenda for board consideration.
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LIMEROCK ROAD CONSTRUCTION

REQUIRED SUBMITTALS
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Vendor Application (Exhibit D)
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Customer Reference (Exhibit E) Three Responses

Vendor Questionnaire (Exhibit F)

Drug Free Workplace Certification (Exhibit G)

Certification Regarding Debarment (Exhibit H)
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Sworn Statement/Jessica Lunsford Act (Exhibit I)
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Affidavit for Claiming Local Purchasing Preference (Exhibit J)
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Indemnification and Insurance Requirements (Exhibit K)
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Addendums
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Bid Copies: At least one hard copy and 1 electronic copy
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